SACRAMENTO DAILY UNION.

CITY INTELLIGENCE.

AGRICULTURAL .- The Board of Managers of the State Agricultural Society held a regular on Third street. The Convention was called to order at twenty minmonthly meeting at two o'clock P. M. yesterday, at the office of the Secretary at the Pavilion H. Hartley was chosen temporary President, and Julius at the office of the Secretary, at the Pavilion. Present-President Harasthy, Isaac Davis, J. Vogan, E. B. Ryan, C. S. Lowell, W. F. Knox, F. W. Hatch and O. C. Wheeler. The minutes of last meeting were read and approved. The to

Finance Committee reported the payment, in Finance Committee reported the payment, in accordance with previous instructions of the Board, of fifty per cent. of the floating debt of the Society. E. Black Ryan, from the Special Committee appointed to procure from A. K. Grim, the late Treasurer, the sum of \$492, raised for the purpose of ceiling the Pavilion, reported that the Committee had made another effort to obtain the money but had not been successful. They had, in accordance with in-atructions from the Board, procured the size structions from the Board, procured the signa-tures of two-thirds of the members of the Committee of Arrangements by whom the money mittee of Arrangements by whom the money was raised, to a request to A. K. Grim to pay over the money, but he still refused to do so. The report was accepted and the Committee was discharged. W. F. Knox then offered the following resolution: "Whereas, a promenade concert was given by the citizens of this city for the purpose of missing fundt for soling the Arril the purpose of raising funds for ceiling the Pavil-ion, which netted the sum of \$492, and which amount was placed in the hands of A. K. Grim; and whereas, in consequence of the floods of last Winter, repairs have become necessary in the Pavilion of a more immediate necessity than coiling the same; therefore, Resolved, That the managers of said concert be respectfully re-quested to donate said sum to the Society for the exclusive purpose of making the above named repairs." The resolution was adopted, and E. B. Ryan, Dr. Hatch and C. H. Grimm were appointed a Committee to present the Committee of Arrangements with the above res-olution and take such steps as they may deem necessary to obtain the money from A. K. Grim, with instructions to invite James Lansing to act with them. The Committee to whom had been referred the final report of N. A. H. Ball, late Financial Secretary of the Society, asked for and were granted further time to report upon the same. O. C. Wheeler and Dr. Hatch were appointed a Committee to prepare and report on regular premiums in addition to those eady decided upon. The President was authorized to appoint a Committee to confer with manufacturers and artisans with reference to the next exhibition. The Corresponding Secretary was instructed to communicate with the officers of the Mechanics' Institute of San Francisco and solicit their co-operation at the next State Fair. F. F. Fargo was chosen Chief Marshal for the next Fair. The Board then proceeded to the appointment of Awarding Committees. Before the list was completed the Board adjourned until half past seven o'clock this morning.

CORONER'S INQUEST .- Coroner Reeves held an inquest yesterday morning on the levee, over the body of an unknown man found afloat at the foot of O street. Frederick Mattison, Seth The foot of O street. Frederick Mattison, Seth White, E. Wells, D. W. Lane, William Duke, and C. Rispaw, were impanneled as jurors. The principal witness in the case was John Lehmus, who testified as follows: I am engaged in boating wood; reside in this city; about siz c'clock this morning I was about to get a plank to put for the jury lying in the river at the foot of O-street, with his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical withing and the put filed
Street, with his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical withing and the put filed
Street, With his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical work of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical work of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical street, with his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical street.
Street, With his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical street.
Street, With his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical street.
Street, With his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical street.
Street, With his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical street.
Street, With his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical street.
Street, With his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical street.
Street, With his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical street.
Street, With his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat; I then procured a line, made the ortical street.
Street, With his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat is the prese -street, with his arm lying over the line or cable of the boat; I then procured a line, made the body fast to the shore, and went and notified the Coroner; was present when the Coroner arrived and examined the body; found a mark of an auchor with blue ink on the right arm, and a porte monagie in his nocket but no more and a ports monnaie in his pocket, but no money or valuable papers; deceased is about 5 feet inches high, of heavy build, heavy sandy whis kers and beard, hair red, whiskers short; had on satinet pants, two checked shirts, and stogy shoes, no stockings; should think the deceased about 23 years of age. This testimony was corroborated by T. Terry. The jury agreed upon the following verdict: "We, the jury sum-moned to ascertain the cause of the death of the eased now before us, do find that the name of the deceased is unknown to us, but in our opinion the deceased is unknown to us, but in our opinion the deceased is about 25 years of age, and that he is the same man who was drowned in the Sacramento river by falling from the steamer Swan, on the evening of August 1, 1862.

POLICE COURT .- In the Police Court vesterday, James Kramer, who pleaded guilty of stealing money from the till of Gates Brothers, was sentenced to three months imprisonment. J. H. Judge Gilmer said he would not sentence him to labor in the chain gang because, so far as he knew, this was his first offense. Anserro Vere,

SACRAMENTO, Tuesday, August 5, 1862. The delegates elected on Saturday to the Union Democratic County Convention met in Convention, pursuant to the call, this afternoon, at the Sacramento Theater,

VENTION.

The Convention was called to order at twenty min-tutes before one o'clock by JAMSS LASENG, and H. H. H. Hartley was chosen temporary President, and Julka Weizhar temporary Secretary. H. H. Hartley was chosen temporary President, and Julka stdt: Fellow Gitizens and Gentlemen of the Conven-tion-I did not expect to be called on to take any part in your celiberations beyond that of a mere delegate to this body, but I have changed my mind in reference to a good many things lately, and one particular change has been in reference to political matters. A few years ago I used to be an enthusiastic political worker, aiways endeavoring to carry out those the country required. I was what might be called political worker, aiways endeavoring to carry out those the country required. I was what might be called mever again to interfere in political matters. But the werk to suit me, I fell out of the traces, and concluded mever again to interfere in political matters. But the in the again to interfere in political matters. But the mever again to interfere in political matters. But the mever again to interfere in political matters. But the in the did worker, aiways endeavoring to carry out those never again to interfere in political matters. But the seas or whatever his power, ought to stand alof and be supne or lide. It was therefore in obelience to his into the dy but throughout the State at large, that the seas of my fellow citizens, Allow me at this stage to tot ly our-and I believe the romination to the poends some remarks of that nature-that much depends upon a some remarks of that nature-that much depends upon to show shat the Democratic party are not faibful to the Union. I treaming for you to stamp that statement with the seal of your condemantion. [Applause.] It is try out to show what the Democratic party are with seal deprote the scension element in the diffy but throughout the State at large, that the been during that that the Democratic party are some of our thores the during that they concelve to be a stronger pa Union Democratic party are not faithful to the Union, It remains for you to stamp that statement with the scal of your condemnation. [Applause.] It is for you to show that the Democratic party are sull, as they ever have been and ever will be, faithful and devoted to the Union till death. [Applause.] It is true that going into this contest we shall lose some of our brothers who have fought from time with us the battles of the Democracy; but what matters that? We can afford to lose a few, while we have still a grand and great prin-ciple to struggle for. [Applause] And, gentlemen, I feel and believe that those of the Democratic party who have low each of the construction of the struggle for. [Applause] And, gentlemen, I feel and believe that those of the Democratic party who

RESOLUTIONS. The Committee on Resolutions reported the following, which were unanim ously adopted :

circumstances, remain unalterably attached to Union-and believe that the true interests of the Un

eer and beneve that those of the Democratic party will ave left us on this occasion, and joined themselves innatural alilance with our enemies, will be glad sor ay to come back again to the Democratic fold. [A dause.] Where is the slightcis proof that the Unit temocracy are not still faithful to the Union? Non sit necessary that they about loip the Audicident Waganas, The Union Democracy, in all its contests with party issues, have ever advocated principles that were national and conservative in their character, and found strong and firm advocates in every portion of the Union—principles that if carried out in their fullest am-plitude would have preserved our country from the horrors of civil war, and which formed a platform upon which every patriotic citizen in every section of the re-Democracy are not still island: to the Chind' Aohe, Is it necessary that they should join the Administration party in order to prove their loyalty to the Union' Surely not. Outside of the Administration party, they can prove their fidelity and fealty to the Union just as well, which every patriotic cliizen in every section of the re-ublic could stand with honor and dignity; principles hat were recognized and lived up to by the abless tatesmen in the land, and sustained by nearly one and ne-half millions of voters in the Union, and which prove their ideality and leading to the Union just as well. And I venture to say that there, if you examine the matter closely, is the true place for them to show them-selves true to the Union. [Applause,] And here **y** venture this prediction, that before this war is over yet it will be necessary for the Union Democrats to take hold of it and finish it. [Cheers.] I will not detain you further. The business which has called you to gether to-day is to organize this Convention and pre-pares a county ticket. one-half millions of voters in the Union, and which must eventually obtain, as presenting the great avenue of-escape from the present calanity; therefore, *Resolved*. That the Union Democrats of Sacramento county unalterably adhere to their principles and or-ganization; and we do here'y fully indorse the action of our County Central Committee, in unanimously refusing all propositions to unite with the Republican party in the scenar, clariton.

pare a county ticket. J. B. Saut moved that the Chair appoint a Commit tee on Credentials, consisting of one from each Super-visor District. Carried. ng election. esolved, That the Union Democratic party, having Res

risor District. Carried. The PRESIDENT appointed as the Committee, James Lansing, Win. T. Higgins, Nat. Boice, F. T. Burke, J. L. Graves, Henry Lapley, J. B. Saul and H. B. Lancaster. J. B. SAUL moved that, in order to enable the Com-mittee to prepare a report, the Convention take a re-cess for half an hour, which motion prevalled. After the recess, J. B. SAUL, from the Committee on Credentials remoted the following. Resolved. That the Union Democratic party, naving been "trained to support the Union, to regard the per manency of the Government as their especial charge," adhere to their organization, in all its force and influ-ence, and will only advocate the election of men to the councils of the State and nation, who will frown down fanaticism in whatever form it may appear, and the most solemnly pledge themselves to aid and support the decomment in all necessary lead and constitutions. Credentials, reported the following

LIST OF DELEGATES. First District-Wm. B. Hunt, A. J. Rhodes, Wm. H.

ise. J nocracy are no

First District—Win, B. Hunt, A. J. Rhodes, Win, H. Holmes, Jas, H. Moore (A. J. Rhodes proxy), Wun, Martin (John C. Halley proxy), M. O'Neil, Capt. Lake, Wm. McIntosh, Henry Johnson, Robert O'Keefe (A. J. Rhodes proxy), Henry Lewis (Jas. Lansing proxy). Second District (No proxies allowed)—D. McLaugh-lin, Hugh Kelly, Wm. R. Warnock, Wm. T. Higgins, E. Kraus, M. O'Meara, Thomas Hannan, John Donelan, Jas, H. Sullivan, P. Callalan, P. McMahon, M. Mc-Lucaw, Thomas McGormack. long as an armed enemy of the Government remains in the land, they can offer no compromise but submission to the strong arm of the Government, the Constitution, to the strong arm of the Government, the Constitution, and the laws. *Resolved*, That at the present time, more than at any other period in the listory of our country, the in-terposition of a consolidated conservative Union ele-ment is demanded to dethrone fanaticism wherever it may appear, and all attempts of political tactleians to when you her charging marks and the action of the state.

aship-L. Johason, E. H. Coyle, Josiah

Mississippi Township-W. W. Latham, M. Con helly, J. L. Graves. L. Graves. and Township-Thomas Stevenson, John Glv-

Union-and believe that the true interests of the Union are identical with our political success; and we cor-dially invite all citizens who love the Union more than party or power, and who would support a party that is not sectional in its aims -- a party whose political bias is responded to by patriots from every State in the Union, and whose every pulsation beats only for the perpetuity of the Union, to unite with us in its preser-vation Resolved, That the members of this Convention

Natoma Township-Thomas Stevenson, John Giv-ins (M. Connaily, proxy), A. D. Oakley. Granite Township-Fred. Holsinger, Austin Keeley, John Denahee, Henry Lapley, John Beardsley (J. F. Burke, proxy), H. D. Rowley (J. F. Burke, proxy), S. M. Seeley (H. Lapley, proxy), Charles Wardell, Wm. Halley, J. Gable (John Donahoe, proxy). Brighton Township-S. D. Johnson, T. C. Perkins, John Beoney, E. Kelly, John Lowell, J. Thomas. Eutter Township-Barney Mulligan, A. Music, John Steuber, H. P. King, L. W. Hooker, Martin Arents, W.

Resolved, That the members of this Convention, having full confidence in the integrity, capacity, and Sincere devotion to the Constitution and the Union of General J. D. Stevenson, the Union Democratic nominee for Superintendent of Public Instruction, do hereby indorse said nomination and commend Colonel Steven-son to the voters of Sacramento city and county as a gentleman in every respect worthy of their united and cordial support Franklin Township-James Robinson, Lysander Walker, Thomas Comfus Will rdial support. Resolved, That the nominees of this Convention for

Walker, Thomas Comins, William Johnston Lockhardt, Janes B. Saul, D. T. Lufkins, San Jonganin Transition Lockhardt, James B. Saul, D. T. Lufkins, San Joaquin Township-A. K. Long, Job Brook-field, James Ross, Harrison Wickman. Dry Creek Township-H. A. Harville, John Fitz-patrick (Harville, proxy) J. G. Burcham (Harville, proxy)

Resource, that the nombrees of this Convention for the Senate and Assembly be and they are hereby in-structed (in case elected) to carefully inquire into the hancial condition of the city and county of Sacra-mento, and to mature and secure the passage of fair and just enactments having in view a reduction of ex-penditures and the taxes of the people of the said city and county

оху). Alabama Township-Job Magon. Georgiana Township-George П. Plerce (Е. Г. and county. Boyle, proxy). Cosumpes Township—A. J. Cope (W. H. Reeder, proxy), W. H. Reeder, B. F. Wallace, H. B. Lancaster, proxy), W. H. Reeder, B. F. Wallace, H. B. Lancaster, Convergence proxy).

A DELEGATE from Franklin township sold his delega-fon was not full, and moved that those present be llowed to cast the full vote. The PRESIDENT sold if no objection was made, that . H. Cummings, John McCabe (Cummings, proxy) Lee Township-O. W. Lander, --- Odbert. would be taken as the rule of the Convention.

CANDIDATE FOR GENATOR. Nominations were called for for State Senator, and Mr. Lowell nominated George R. Moore.

men of this county, who love the Union, and who are willing to discard sectionalism and ultraism, would rally around the conservative standard which they erected, and he believed ere long, perhaps before six months, the whole nation, North, South, East and West, UNION DEMOCRATIC COUNTY CON- | party so quickly and eagerly, and taken them to their . party so quickly and eagerly, and taken them to their bosoms in so friendly a manner? It looks to me as if they wished to destroy all opposition, that watchful, keen element that ought to guard their action, as if they wished to break down the Demo-cratic party so that there would be no grand power to watch them and keep them in position. I be-lieve that every Democratic heart is in favor of the restoration of the Union fully and entirely, but we want to do it in our own way. They say the Democratic party are opposed to the Union. Did the Democratic party in Congress vote against any appropriation that the Administration asked for? Never. They gave the Administration men and money, ard they are ready to would be rejoicing again under the same glorious ban-mouths, the whole mation, North, South, East and West, would be rejoicing again under the same glorious ban-ner. They should not permit themselves to be swayed by passion or prejudice, but should carefully and called examine the questions at issue, and determine to do their dury in a spirit of patholtism and love of lib-erty. They should do that for the purpose of saving the Constitution and the Union, and unfing the Amer-ican people, as one people from Maine to California, from the extreme North to the extreme South. The principles inscribed upon the banner of the Democracy were broad, liberal, national and general, covering all that was necessary to make this nation great. He hoped they would come up to the great work of sustain-ing the Constitution and the Union, and the Govern-ment, in every act necessary to bring about peace and prosperity in the country, and give supremacy to the laws, and place the nation once again under the starry banner. A motion to nominate Dr. Nichols by acclamation

A motion to nominate G. W. Hopkins by acclamation was put and carried. Horariss returned thanks for the honor, and said he was put and carried. HOFRENS returned thanks for the honor, and said he was not much of a speaker, but would try and make it

LYSANDER WALKER OF Franklin township was next nominated by acclamation, and brieffy returned thanks, promising to go into the contest with zeal and a full determination to win. Jonn Roonky said he hoped there would be no more Jonx Rooxev said he hoped there would be no more nominations by acclamation. It was not Democratic, and they would never get the Democratic party of Sacramento county to stand it. There were good Dem-ocrats around him locking for nominations. For God's sake give them all a chance. A DELEGATE said if the gentleman from Brighton was against the nominations of the Convention he had better put in nomination the Robert Emmett of Sacramento

J. ROONEY said he indorsed the nominations made up

J. ROONEY said he indorsed the nominations made up to this time, and the man who said he was against the Convention or its nominees did not say a word of truth. No man would work harder for the ticket. The DELEONER said he was glad to hear Rooney say that, for last night hestold him that he was for that fu-sion. He took his own word for it. A motion to nominate A. D. Patterson by acclamation was lost, and the Convention balloted for the fourth candidate for Assemblyman. Patterson received the nomination by 91 votes, ägainst 14 for Stevenson and 6 scattering.

Bohnhalton by 51 vote, spanse to be constructed to scattering. The Convention proceeded to ballot for the fifth can-didate, and Dr. A. P. Nichols was the successful nomi-nee, receiving 61 votes against 30 for Bolles, 11 for Til-den, 10 for Stevenson and 3 scattering. Constructions of the second state of the second state of the second construction of the second state of the seco

den, 10 for Stevenson and 3 scattering. SUPERVISORS. The nomination of Supervisors was the next business in order, and the Second District delegation reported as their candidate James H. Sullvan. J. B. SAUL said the nomination of Supervisors was an Important duty, and in order to affordian opportunity for consultation among the different delegations, he moved a recess of half an hour, which motion prevailed. On reassembling the Third District delegation re-ported as their candidate for Supervisor, William F. Knox. The Fifth District reported James L. Graves. The Seventh District reported James Buckner. These nominations were approved by the Convention.

nominations were approved by the Convention nominations were approved by the Convention. CENTRAL-COMMITTEE. The next order of business was the election of a County Central Committee, which the Convention de-cided should consist of three from each district. Sev-eral delegations reported their selections, and the Com-mittee was constituted as follows: First District-J. H. Moore, Wm. R. Hunt, James Landnz.

Second District-Wm. T. Higgins, A. C. Bidwell, D. Mc

Government in all necessary legal and constitutional efforts to crush out treason from the land; and that so Third District-H. H. Hartley, N. Beice, Wm. B. Fourth District-Henry Cody, John Singleton, Thos.

Fifth District-Thomas Stevenson, W. H. Prentiss, is to be organized here.

Sixth District-Ed. Christy, John Rooney, Barney Seventh District-Jas. B. Saul, H. A. Harville, J. A.

etaln power, by changing party names and abandon-ing platforms, are pretexts too filmsy to prevent can-did and patriotic citizens from swelling the ranks of Eighth District-W. H. Reeder, H. Lancaster, -

Odbert. JAMES LANSING reported that between \$60 and \$70 had been collected from members and \$60 from candi-dates. He moved that \$50 he appropriated to the Ser-geapte-at-Arms, and the balance paid over to the Cen-tral Committee to defray the expenses of the Conventhe Union Demogracy. Resolved, That the unflinching and unstituted sup-super given by our party to the Government in its ef-orts to put down rebeilion, is the surest guarantee for he future, that while we struggle for the supremacy of ur political faith, we will at all times and under all income the sure of the sure of the supremacy of the supremacy of the sure of the sure of the sure of the supremacy of the supremacy of the sure of the sure of the sure of the supremacy of the supremacy of the supremacy of the supremacy of the sure of the sur After votes of thanks to the President and other offi-

ers, the Convention adjourned sine die, with cheers or the Democracy and the ticket. Notice was given that the City Convention would as

semble at the same place to morrow (Wednesday) morning at nine o'clock, to nominate candidates for city officers.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS.

TUESDAY, August 5, 1862. The Board met at 2% P. M. Present, Supervisors Granger, Dickerson, Bidwell, Hite, Hall, Waterman, and Shattuck, President. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. A communication was received containing an affidavit to the off of that a warrant for 205 does not be a second to be a second to

A communication was received containing an affidavit to the effect that a warrant for \$25, drawn against the city and in favor of T. A. Talbot, had been lost or mis-laid. Upon the presentation of the usual bond to secure the city against fraud, the Auditor was requested to issue another warrant for the amount. The report of the Harbor Master for the month end-ing July 31st, was received and ordered on file. The total amount of moneys received by this functionary during the month, was \$1,639 79. The tonnage for the month was 27,796.

The bond of James Childs, newly elected Overseer of

The bond of James Childs, newly elected Overseer of the Chaingang, was received and approved. The report of the City and County Physician for the month of July was received and ordered on file. Num-ber of patients in the Hospital July 1st, 54; admitted during the month, 81; treated during the month, 85; discharged as cured, 15; relieved, 9; left voluntarily, 1; died, 5; remaining in the Hospital August 1st, 54. The total expenses for the month were \$1,200 T0. Supervisor HALL moved that the 20th of August he



A Duel with Swords-Shipping News, etc.

SAN FRANCISCO, August 5th. A duel was fought with swords between two R. H. M'DONALD.

Chemicals,

Acids,

Paints and Olls,

Wholesa jy21-1mSp

Forceps, Turnkeys, Blowpipes,

jy26-1m8p

Brewers' Materials,

Soda Water Stock,

R. H. M'DONALD & CO.,

IMPORTING

WHOLESALE DRUGGISTS, SACRAMENTO.

Solid and Fluid Extracts,

Fresh Herbs, Eclectic Medicines,

Surgical Instruments,

Gums and Roots of all kinds, etc., etc.

R. H. MCDONALD & CO.,

BREWERS' MATERIALS

FOR SALE LOW. FRESH HOPS,

just received by Express, from New York. IRISH MOSS. KEG CORKS, our own importation BURGUNDY PITCH, ISINGLASS, etc.

Orders respectfully solicited and Goods warranted represented. R. H. McDONALD & CO., Importing Wholesale Druggists, Sacramento.

DRUG AND DENTAL

IMPORTING HOUSE.

R. H. MCBONALD & CO.,

SACRAMENTO.

California, Oregon, Nevada and Washington Terri rics, to our stock of

DENTAL GOODS,

Chevaller's and White's Instruments

DRUGS AND MEDICINES.

HENRY C. KIRK,

Importee and Dealer in

Constantly on hand and for sale at market rates.

WM. H. KEITH & CO.,

DRUGS AND CHEMICALS,

JEWELRY.

G. E. BATTEL.

78 J street, Sacramento.

Watches, Jewsiry and Silver Ware,

MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS AND SHEET MUSIC.

No. 244 J street.

ONE THOUSAND AND NINETY ACRES of the BEST FARMING LAND in Yolo county, situated on Cache Creek, within 18 miles of sacramento, 5 miles of Knight's Landing and 8

miles of the Sacramento river, for sale on terms to suit

The land is known as a part of the HARBIN GRANT. The land is known as a part of the HARBIN GRANT. Title perfect, with United States patent, and clear of all incumbrances. It will be sold either in parcels or in one lot, to suit purchasers, and with LIBERAL CONDITIONS as t

This land is situated in the midst of the best farming

Apply to W. G. ENGLISH, Real Estate Agent, W. G. ENGLISH, Real Estate Agent,

W. G. ENGLISH, Real Fattle Agent, Corner Third and J streets, o HUMPHREY GRIFFITH, Attorney, Read's Block.

land on Cache creek, and is well adapted for eithe stock or grain farming. Alco, splendid lands for vince

SHIRTS.

NEW YORK;

AND

No. 521 Sacramento street,

BAN FRANCISCO:

Would respectfully call the attention of buyers of Shiris

HAVE FOR THE PAST SIXTEEN YEAR

Been sold in the

ZASTERN, WESTERN AND SOUTHERN STATES Where their Fit and Durability is well known.

jy12-1m8p

\$300 REWARD,

to their make of Goods, which

yards.

159-8p

au2-1m8p

No. 116 J street, between Fourth and Fifth, m8p Sacramento

of all ki

Wholesale Importing Druggists,

Orders respectfully solicited. Goods forwarded to all parts of the country.

Patent Medicines, Perfumery, Fancy Articles,

Trusses and Supporters.

Dental Goods.

Druggists' Glass Ware,

Corks of all kinds.

Sacramento.

Impression Cups, Mouth Glasses, Burrs and Drills,

B

Frenchmen, this afternoon, near Lake Pond. The result is not ascertained The ship Henry Brigham was sold by the

We are receiving from New York, Boston and London the finest assortment of articles in our line in California, all of which, having been purchased in large quantities and at the lowest rates, we now offer for sale at prices much lower than usual. Our stock consists in part of— United States Marshal, for \$15,750. The entire cargo, coffee, of the ship Catalina was sold at full rates.

Two companies of the Second Infantry left to-day for Humboldt.

Indian Outrages North.

WEAVERVILLE, August 5th. The Humboldt Times of August 2d has the following :

"A band of Indians attacked the ranch of one Whitney on Redwood creek, and first fired on a man named Freeman. He returned to the house, where three soldiers were stopping. Soon after this, the inmates thinking the Indians had left, two of the men, named Whitney and Mitchell, stepped out, armed with rifles, and went to a field near by. One of the soldiers also left the house, but had not gone more than five or six yards when the Indians secreted near by fired, killing him instantly. At the same time they also fired on Whitney and Mitchell, killing both. The Indians then set fire to the barn and fired sixty or more shots into the the house, without any damage, however. The inmates of the house returned the fire, and killed two and wounded several Indians. They then left. Since the above was written we received news of the murder of three more men;



The citizens of Yreka have offered \$1,000 to discover who is the individual that set fire to several buildings lately.

Late from the North.

POETLAND (via Yreka), August 2d. One Jack Daniels stabbed A. Austin yesterday, not dangerously.

Yesterday evening, while a party of five young men were returning in a boat from the opposite side of the river, their craft capsized and one of their number, Wm. Weatherford, son of Dr. Weatherford, was drowned. The rest escaped by clinging to the boat.

Two companies of California volunteers, that arrived on the steamer Pacific, left Vancouver yesterday morning for the upper country. They are a portion of Colonel Steinberger's



Drugs, Medicines, Paints, Oils, etc. For 1862. 1862. 1862. LAMOTT, HATTER, Plain, Gum, and Vulcanite Teeth. And a good assortment of 37 J street, near corner of Second. DENTAL GOODS, GOLD FOIL, INSTRUMENTS, etc.,

Has on hand the GREATEST VARIETY of HATS For Summer Ever in market, of the new styles. 1v7-1m

Murray & Lanman's Florida Water. -All the finest perfumes are obtained from tropical flawers, and of these essences of the Aroma Flora of the Tropics, this is one of the most permanent, pure and delicious. It imparts to the breath a pleasant fra-APOTHECARIES & DRUG-GISTS, 521 Montgomery street, San Francisco, have constantly on hand fine English and American and deuclous. It imparts to the oreath a pleasant fra-grance, when used to rhose the mouth at the morning toilet, and neutralizes the taint of the cigar. Gentie-men who, in spite of the present passion for beards, have still a prejudice in favor of the razor, will find that this delightful tollet water exempts them from the usual penalty of shaving-emarking and tenderness of the abraded chin. HOSTETTER SMUTH & DEAN Agents **DRUGS AND CHEMICALS,** Plesse & Lubin's fine PERFUMERY; Hornstein's and Kern's SURGIOAL INSTRUMENTS, etc. W. H. & CO., are also in receipt, by late arrivals, of a large as-sortment of Chevaller's & Kern's DENTAL INSTRU-MENTS; Chas, Abbey & Son's and S. S. White's (late Jones & White) GOLD FOILS. TEFTH from the cele-brated manufactory of S. S. White (late Jones & White), and a general assortment of all goods used by the Dental profession, to which we receive additions by every steamer. Orders for Instruments not included in our collection will be forwarded to our correspondents at the East, and the articl's returned in the shortest poe-sible time, at a small a/wance on manufacturer's cata-logue prices. jy9-1m8p

HOSTETTER, SMITH & DEAN, Agents, San Francisco. R. H. McDONALD & CO., Sold by al-6t Sacrai

Odd Fellows' Block, corner of J and Fourth streets (known as the St. George Hotel) .-Persons desiring rooms in this building will apply to the undersigned.

DAVID KENDALL. jv16-1m

" We find Du Barry's Delicious, HEALTH-RESTORING REVALENTA ARABICA FOOD

the safest remedy for habitual Constipation, Indigestion (dyspepsia), Gastric and other Fevers, Consumption, Coughs, Colds, Asihma, Bronchitis, Diarrahea, Hæmo



J. C. SPENCER

M'WILLIAMS & CO. IMPORTERS AND DEALERS IN WINES,

BRANDIES AND LIQUORS,

Have on hand

THE LARGEST AND

BEST SELECTED

STOCK OF LIQUORS

IN THIS STATE.

We ask the attention of purchasers, and are deter-mined to give satisfaction both in price and quality. jy19-1m3p McWILLIAMS & CO.

FOGUS & COGHILL FUGUS & CUCHALLE HAVE REMOVED TO NOS, 13 AND 15 K street-old LADY ADAMS BUILDING. Their STOCK OF GROCERIES, PROVISIONS, LIQUORS, etc.-very extensive and carefully selected -is well worthy the attention of purchasers. We will be happy to see the old patrons of the house, ss will as our former customers. We will give such inducements as will make it to the interest of all to call and see us. jy16-1mis

jy16-1mis KLOPENSTINE & CO., Wholesale Dealers in Groceries, Provisions and Liquors,

CORNER SEVENTH AND J STREETS. jy26-1mis

FIELD & CO., LATE A. DESPECHER & FIELD-A Respectfully inform their friends and the public that they will continue business in Sacramento at the old store,

No. 55 J Street, And are now opening a large stock of choice goods, to which they particularly invite attention. Our arrangements are such that we shall always keep on hand as large a stock of

Wines, Brandies, and Liquors of all kinds,

Choice Groceries, English Oilman Stores, and Spanish and Mexican Goods We respectfully invite the attention of Dentists in to select from, as can be found in any house in California. Dealers and consumers are invited to examine our FIELD & CO., No. 55 J street. jy14-8p Which is thel argest on this coast, and has been carefully selected and purchased by us after an experience of ten years in supplying Denliste in this State. We have—

FINE WHISKIES

WM. H. DALY'S

PIONEER WHISKY.

JACOB VAN HORN'S

CENTURY WHISKY.

-ALSO-

EUREKA WHISKY.

In barrels and half-barrels.

THE GENUINE EUREKA WHISKY

is imported exclusively by ourselves, and each pack-

age is branded "Wm. Newell & Co." None other is

The undersigned are SOLE AGENTS for the above

WM. NEWELL & Co.,

419 Battery street, San Francisco.

Whiskies, to which they invite the attention of the

trade, as being the BEST WHISKIES imported into

BYASS' ALE AND PORTER,

OF VERY SUPERIOR QUALITY,

In casks or cases of 6 dozen Quarts or 8 dozen Pint

ach. For sale in lots to suit, by CROSS & CO., Agents, iv7-SmSp §13 Battery street, San Francisco.

GRIMES & FELTON,

genuine.

the market.

je28-4mis

which has justly acquired so high a reputation

examined yesterday on a charge of assaulting Autonio Soto with intent to kill, was discharged on account of the insufficiency of the evidencea result which evidently astonished the priso the result when efficient accurate a second of phase and the phase and the court room looking about as the bewildered. Peter Beyer, accused of resist ing Poundmaster Mayo, was dismissed without ing Poundmaster Mayo, was dismissed without costs, no one appearing against him. J. La-mot, a Frenchman of singular appearance, was aried for distarbance of peace, in a restaurant on Front street, by calling another Frenchman, whose name sounded like Klinker, a thief. Klinker owed him five doilars, which he could not get. There was very little scidence, and that little was confused and contradictory, yet the Court decided that Lamot was guilt fined him ten dollars, for want of which he will have to serve five days in jail.

REPAIRS AT THE PAVILION .- Those who have visited the lower story of the Pavilion since the flood, are aware that the floor was raised by the force of the water and so displaced and destroyed that it is impossible to use the story at the next Fair until it is relaid. The Society is without the means to do the work. The sum o about \$500 was raised more than a year ago by a promenade concert to pay for ceiling the upper room. It was found that that work would require about \$2,000, and the project was for the fume abandoned. The money passed into the bands of A. K. Grim, who was then Treasurer. The Board of Managers of the Society has made several efforts to obtain this fund from the late Treasurer to use for repairs in the lower story. He declines to give it up except for ceiling the upper story, which will now be im-practicable for a year or two to come. A Committee was appointed yesterday by the Board with a view of commencing suit for the money, if it cannot be otherwise obtained.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS .- At a late meeting of the City Guard, held at the armory, the following officers were elected for the ensuing year : Captain, Josiah Howell; First Licutenant, Ben, Captain, Josiah Howell; First Licutenant, Ben-jamin Peart; Senior Second Lieutenant, G. T. Witham; Junibr Second Lieutenant, T. H. Thompson; First Sergeant, C. C. Warner; Second Sergeant, George H. Vose; Third Ser-geant, W. H. Rattenberry; Fourth Sergeant, J. Adam Greisel; Quartermaster Sergeant, James Sectt; First Corporal, E. M. Smith: Second Corporal, L. B. Vandenbergh; Third Corporal, C. C. Donnell; Fourth Corporal, C. L. Bird, Clerk, Seth Bobson; Treasurer, C. L. Bird. Clerk, Seth Bobson : Treasurer, C. L. Bird.

NEW LANDING .- The steamer Chrysopolis, on her arrival at the levee yesterday, dropped in at the landing of the steamer Nevada. She experienced no difficulty, yesterday, in leaving, being abls to turn with ease. Arrangements have, however, been made for the New World, if necessary, to land at the foot of N street. It is probable that the dredging craft Tecumseh, belonging to the Navigation Company, will be brought up in a day or two and set to work.

THE NEW LEVEE .- The new levee is now completed between Ninth and Nineteenth streets, and portions amounting, in the aggregate, to as much more, are in process of construction. Contractor Smith has teams now engaged in hauling earth from a block of ground on the line of Fifth street near the slough. A portion of earth from this locality is hauled up to Eighth street and a portion is being deposited on the line of Sixth street.

REPAIRING .- The J street bridge has been greatly in need of repairs for a week or two. President Shattuck and B. R. Crocker have purchased, with money raised by subscription, 3,500 feet of lumber. A new floor was partially laid yesterday and will probably be completed to day. The travel of heavy teams over this to day. The travel of heavy teams over this bridge has been immense during the past month.

BOARD OF APPRAISERS .--- The newly appointed Board of Appraisers will meet at ten o'clock this morning, at the room of the City Levce Beard, in Jordan's building. The members of the Board made a reconnoissance on foot yes-terday as far as Sutterville, in order to examine

this morning, at the room of the City Lere Board, in Jordan's building. The members of the Board made a reconnoissance on foot yes, terday as far as Sutterville, in order to examine in person the land along the line of the level. Beard made a reconnoissance on foot yes, terday as far as Sutterville, in order to examine in person the land along the line of the level. Beard made a reconnoissance on foot yes, terday as far as Sutterville, in order to examine in person the land along the line of the level. Beard made a reconnoissance on foot yes, terday as far as Sutterville, in order to examine in person the land along the line of the level. Beard made a reconnoissance on foot yes, the Democratic County Contral Committee, held after the adjournment of the County Courty, in the dust, it will be the duty of the Democratic party and if the Republican party? I think not. My idea is, it will be the duty of the Democratic party and if the dust, it will be the duty of the Democratic party and if the Acquiring the colonity Court, in the set and if the dust, it will be the duty of the Democratic party and if the Acquiring the colonity Court, in the set and if the dust, it will be the duty of the Democratic party and if the Berubican party? I think the colors to the walch of the power of held and the dust, it will be the duty of the Democratic set if any of the acts of the Administration, all of which water Works. The solute reaction the solution for the intervent of the solution was carried unanimously, anidat great must be some pocular reason why the Republican party water works. The solution to a point seven feet eight inches above low water mark.

The report was adopted. D. McLACHILY moved that the Ghair appoint a Com-mittee of one from each Supervisor's district, on Per-madent Organization and Order of Bosiness.

madent Organization and Order of Berliness. F. T. BERKE moved an amendment that each district appoint its own Committeenan. Carried. The motion as amended prevailed, and the Commit-tee was constituted as follows: John C. Halley, D. McLaughlin, Nat. Beice, Tom Coleman, Tom Stevens, John Rooney, A. K. Long and B. F. Wallace. J. B. Satt. moved that a Committee of eight be ap-pointed by the Chair on resolutions. The Parsuperr suggested that that should be done af-ter the permanent organization. required to come upon the stage and pledge himself to support the resolutions and the ticket and pay an

An assessi SAUL said his object was to have the Committee at

work at once. An amendment that the Committee consist of four was adouted and the motion as amended pre-

PRESIDENT appointed as the Committee J. B. L. Walker, Nat. Bolce and W. T. Higgins. . Happis moved that the temporary President be

J. B. Saul-As the President is a modest man, I'll

The PRESIDENT-I have no modesty about it; that's

The President -1 have no modesty mouth it; that's 'played out,'' [Laughter.] The President put the question on the affirmative ide only, and declared it carted. [Laughter.] A notion was made to appoint a temporary Sergeant-st-Arms. An amendment to appoint two was adopted, and Frank Swift, R. Landseer, Jerry Crane and one other were nominated in rapid succession. A motion bat the President appoint was made and cartled, and he tree first neurod was annotated. the two first named were appointed. J. B. SAUL moved to adjourn till 6% o'clock.

the two freshamed wave appointed. J. B. SAUL moved to adjourn till 6% o'clock. JENES COSE objected to so long a delay, and moved to adjourn for one hour. After discussion in relation to dimer house in town and country. Cone's amend-ment was lost, and Sau's medfon prevailed, adjourning the Convention "11 6% o'clock. EVENING SESSION. The Convention was again called to order at half-seven o'clock P. M. The Committee on Permanent Organization and Order of Business reported the following as the nermanent of the seven or the fold at the i may a solution of the seven of the fold of the interval the nermanent of the seven of the fold with a seven of the fold of the interval the position of eandidate for Senator, i do not feel at the log of the seven of the seven of the seven of the seven of the fold of the interval the seven of the fold of the interval the interval the seven of the fold of the interval the seven of the fold of the interval the fold of the interval the fold of the interval the seven of the fold of the interval the interval the fold of the interval the fold J. B. SATL moved to adjourn till 6% o'clock. JEDGE COXE objected to so long a delay, and moved to adjourn for one hour. After discussion in relation to dinner house in town and country, Cone's amend-ment was lost, and Sau's motion prevailed, adjourning the Convention "10 6% o'clock.

there is but one, 1 and believe the Republican party, or any other party in the field, or that may be but in f Business reported the following as the permanent of eers of the Convention : For President-Henry Hare Hartley. Vice Presidents-James Ross, Thomas Stevenson J. Decker E. T. f Ru

A. J. Rhodes, F. T. Burke. Secretarics-J. B. Saul, A. M. Flood. Sergeants-at-Arms-James Crane, F. Swift, Robert

Indsay. They also reported as the order of business: First—Nomination of one State Senator. Second—Nomination of five Assemblymen. Third—Nomination of Supervisor from the Second

Fourth-Nomination of Supervisor from the Third

Fifth-Nomination of Supervisor from the Fifth Dis

Sixth-Nomination of Supervisor from the Sevent

Seventh-Election of County Central Committee. The report was adopted, and the Vice Presidents and cerctaries were invited on the stage. The PRESIDENT returned thanks for the honor, be-

Applause.] The several candidates for the Assembly were called on the platform, and those present came for

upon the platform, and those present came forward and spoke briefly. LTAADDER WALKER said the principles embodied in the resolutions always had been and always would be his guide, and he would endeavor, if elected as their tandard bearer, when his duty was discharged, to re-turn that banner unspotted and unstained. He sup-posed he was named as an offset for Amos Adams, his neighbor, who was one of the Union candidates. If they would attend to Adams' case as effectually in the city as he would in the country, they would make him ity as he would in the country, they would make h

The Pressnext returned thanks for the honor, be-spoke the indulgence of the Convention, and continued as follows: We are now surrounded by one of the most important epochs that ever occurred in American his-tory. I regard it as even more important in view of its influence on the future than the great struggle which first gave birth to American liberty. Then lib-erty was but in its dawn. We afar of foresaw what prosperity and happiness would be derived from the ex-ercise of free government, and those who fought and tolled for its establishment conceived what, when formed, would be the glorlous blessings derived from such a Government. But we of the present generation have for a long series of years enjoyed those glorious benefits and privileges. If, therefore, at that early day, the struggle was great to achieve liberty, how much greater should the struggle now be to preserve and perpetuate liberty. [Applause.] I regret to find that at this time the Democratic party is divided, but I feel that that division will not be forever. I regret the feeling that has gone abroad, and that those who form-erly belonged to our organization, and who have left us and come to the Revulticen matry have enderstread to JOHN BIGLER was received with cheers, and said he John Biglikk was received with cheers, and said he had objected to being a candidate, but was unwilling at this time to desert the sterling Democracy, and had concluded to obey their summons. He had not heard the resolutions, but was told they were sound on the great question of the Union, that they pledged fidelity to the Union and the Constitution, and all the measures necessari to sumshift them and the summers of the large to the Union and the Constitution, and all the measures necessary to sustain them and the supremacy of the laws. The Constitution and the Union must live together, and if they carefully conformed to the principles and requirements of the Constitution, and guarded the privi-leges which were guaranteed to each and all under it, then would all be well. That was a platform on which every American citizen should plant himself. He should resolve to exercise all bis energy to sustain that Con-stitution as it is. [Applause.] All the troubles the country had had, had resulted from wrong interpreta-tions of that instrument, or from efforts to put upon it a construction not warranted by the letter of it. After careful consideration, and after ascertaining as clearly as he could the platform adopted by the Convention, he feeling that has gone abroad, and that those who form-erly belonged to our organization, and who have left us and gone to the Republican party, have endeawored to fasten upon us two stigmas-in the first place, that we are opposed to the present Union, and in the second place that we are of necessity opposed to the Administration in its efforts to put down the present rebellion. Neither of these charges can properly be laid to the Union Demo-cratic party, as now constituted, [Applause,] The Democratic Administration party, as they call them-solves, say; that we are opposed to the Government, and that they indoze cordially all that Lincoln has done. And they say that they must join the Republi-can party in order to Indoze Lincoln's action, and thereby preserve the Union. Now, gentemen, I en-

as he could the platform adopted by the Convention had made up his mind in view of the importance of occasion, and the earnestness with which he had pressed, to yield his own wishes and accept the no thereby preserve the Unionse function is action and thereby preserve the Union. Now, gentiemen, I en-tirely differ from that theory. My doctrine of govern-ment is, that a wholesome opposition, in the place of tending to break down a government, is one of its best safeguards, its surest protection. When there is whole-some opposition there is always a safeguard. It keeps ally the vitality of government and presents the dom-

G. W. HOPEINS said he fully indorsed the resolutions, and should do his best for the success of the ticket, whether nominated or not. A. D. PATTERSON said he was not a sneech maker but rtily indorsed the resolutions, and would be much bliged for the nomination

one opposition there is always a sateguard. It was live the vitality of government, and prevents the do ant party from betraying its trust. [Applause.] ave yet to learn that it is a fundamental principle

Supervisor HALL moved that the 20th of August be fixed for the hearing of the petitioners and remonstra-ors in the case of the proposed road, from Putney's ranch to Dry Creek. Agreed to, Supervisor BIDWELL moved that the Board proceed to he election of a Board of Equalization, but objection eing made that the Board was not full, the motion was rithdrawp. Mr. Lowell hominated George R. Moore. LEN. Harks moved that as no one else was named, George R. Moore be nonlnated by acclamation. The motion was carried unanimously amid great spplause, and Nat. Esice was appointed to inform Moore of his nomination and present him to the Convertion A motion that each of the remaining candidates be

sithdrawn, President SHATTYCE, in reply to a question from Supervisor Gränger, stated money had been obtained by subscription and measures taken to place the bridge over the slough at J street in substantial condition. On motion, the Board adjourned to meet at two P. M. ment of \$5, was carried. assessment of \$1 each was also levied on the delo-

MOTTOW. THE DEATH OF G. B. TINGLEY .- The San Fran-

cisco Journal of August 4th, referring to the death of this gentleman, says :

Having but recently recovered from an attack of small pox, he slept alone, and therefore nothing further was seen of him until yesterday

ascosment of \$5, was carried.
An assessment of \$1 each was also levied on the delegates, and James Lansing was appointed collector.
The Convention proceeded, while waiting for Moore, to place in pomination candidates for Assemblymen.
The following were nominated : John Bigler, Lyssänder Weiker, George W. Hawkins, H. A. Moses, M. C. Till den, A. D. Pätterson, A. C. Eidweil, Thomas Stavenson, James Doran, James Dolles, B. F. Steward, John Roeney, Dr. A. P. Nichols and Peter Hopper. Of these, B. F. Steward, John Rooney and Peter Hopper. Of these, B. F. Steward, John Rooney and Peter Hopper. Of these, B. F. Steward, John Rooney and Peter Hopper. Of these, B. T. Steward, John Rooney and Peter Hopper. Of these, B. T. Steward, John Rooney and Peter Hopper. Of these, B. T. Steward, John Rooney and Peter Hopper. Of these, B. T. Steward, John Rooney and Peter Hopper. Of these, B. T. Steward, John Rooney and Peter Hopper. Of these, B. T. Steward, John Rooney and Peter Hopper. Of these, B. T. Steward, John Rooney and Peter Hopper. Of these, B. T. Steward, John Rooney and Peter Hopper daclined.
Mr. Eresidant and Gentlemen of the Convention: I appear here new for the first time in the State to respend to a nomination for a political office. I have not been a candidate for this position, and I did not desire to be a candidate. I would much rather that the honor of this position had failen on some gne else.
But as I have been called upon by the entire party of this county represented by this Convention to assume the position of earlichte for Sennor, i do uct feel at ilberty under the clicumstances to decline the honor. morning, when his wife entered the room about half-past seven o'clock, and found him lying dead on the floor. He had risen and dressed himself completely with the exception of his coat, when he evidently fell and died without a coat, when he evidently left and died without a struggle. There was a deep cut upon his fore-head, caused by striking a chair or table when he fell, but nothing further to indicate any suf-fering after the attack of apoplexy, which un-questionably almost instantly terminated his life. Deceased was a native of Ohio; he came fe. Deceased was a native of Ohio; he came this State from Indiana in 1849; represented Santa Clara county in the Legislature in 1851-'52; was a prominent leader of the old Whig party, and one of its candidates for Congress in

> SAMA CLARA,-A dispatch dated at San Jose August 3d, says :

or any other party in the field, or that may 1.9 but in the field, can claim any advantage over the Union De-mocracy of this Commy. [Applause.] It is not my purpose to make any speech upon this occasion. Suf-fice it to say that if this Convention presents a ticket that may be acceptable to the people, I do not see any reason why the party in this county may not succeed the coming Fall. [Applause.] There is much for those who may be elected to the Legislature in this county to do this Winter. There are many important meas-ures that it is necessary for the delegation from this county to mature and pass for the benefit of this coun-ty. If I should have the honor to be elected to the Senate, I shall endeavor to do my duty, my whole duty, and nothing but my duty. [Applause.] I have no pledges to make for or against any person or for or against any measure, but if you elect me I shall dis-charge my duties to the best of my ability. That is all I have to promise. In conclusion, I return you my thanks for the honor you have conferred upon me. [Applause.] A legislative ticket was nominated here ye terday. It is as follows: For Senate, J. W. Wallis; for Assembly, J. J. Owens, J. W. Owens and ---- Harrington. It is not clear what party delegates nominated them. It is said two of these, if elected, are sure to go for John Con-ness for United States Senator.

YUBA GAP WAGON ROAD. - The Board of Supervisors of Sierra county, at their session recently, subscribed four thousand dollars towards the bonus required to be raised to commence the work on this road.

PLUMAS ALL RIGHT .- A well posted Union Democrat assures the Marysville Appeal that two-thirds of the Union Democracy of that county are heartily in favor of the Union party, and will vote its State and county tickets.

PACIFIC RAILROAD .- Advices received in San Francisco from Senator McDougail state that he will be at the meeting of the Pacific Rail-road incorporators, which will take place on the 2d of September, at Chicago.

APPLICATION FOR DIVORCE .- Mrs. Wm. Vincent of Colusa has filed her petition in the District Court, for a decree of divorce from her husband.

A SUMMERSET .- A two-horse team, including horses, wagon and driver, turned a complete

summerset vesterday morning at the new leve t Section No. 2, and rolled down the embank ment some fifteen or twenty feet. They all landed right side up, with no bones broken and no injury done, and continued work without interruption.

GOING TO WORK .- The City Levee Commis sioners have decided to set to work in a day or two a gang of men at Bannon's slough, in clear-ing off brush, etc., preparatory to starting the waters of the American river through the new channel.

CHANGE OF TEMPERATURE .- On account of the prevalence of a fresh southerly breeze through out yesterday, the thermometer in Sacramento fell to eighty-five degrees—some eighteen de-grees below the figures of Friday and Saturday

MANUFACTURER AND DEALER IN FINE WATCHES AND JEWELRY, holds, Nervousness, Palpitation, Acidity, Flatulency, Distension, Bilousness, Fapinaton, Attac, Fanders, J. Distension, Bilousness, Tarpidity of the Liver," An-drew Ure, M. D., F. R. S.; Dr. Harvey, Dr. Shorland, Dr. Campbell, Dr. Wurzer. Packed in tins, 1 D, \$1 50; 2 Ds, \$2 75; 5 Ds, \$6; 12 Ts, \$12. BARRY DU BARRY & CO., 77 Begent street, HAIR JEWELRY made to option in any siyle re WATCHES, OLOCKS and JEWELRY made and repaired at the lowest prices.

L. K. HAMMER, IMPORTER AND DEALER IN Depát in San Francisco: JAMES PATRICK & CO. and all Grocers and Chemists. jy12-3m

Mothers! Mothers! Mothers!-Don't fall to procure MRS. WINSLOW'S SOOTHING SYRUP FOR CHILDREN.

N. B .- Watches, Clocks and Jawebry carefully re aui-im8p This valuable preparation is the prescription of one of the most experienced and skillful nurses in New Engpaired. land, and has been used with NEVER FAILING SUC CESS in THOUSANDS OF CASES. FINE FARMS IN YOLO FOR SALE

"It not only relieves the child from pain, but invigo ates the stomach and bowels, corrects acidity and gives tone and energy to the whole system. It will almost instantly relieve

GRIPING IN THE BOWELS AND WIND COLIC, and overcome convulsions, which, if not speedily rem-edied, end in death. We believe it the REST AND SUREST REMEDY IN THE WORLD, in all cases of DYSENTERY and DIARRHEA IN CHILDREN, whether

PIENTERT and DIARKHEA IN CHILDREN, whether arising from Teething or from any other cause. Full directions for using will accompany each bottle None genuine unless the fac-simile of CURTIS & PERKINS, New York, is on the outside wrapper. Sold by all Medicine Dealers. Principal office, 13 Cedar street, New York.

PRICE ONLY 25 CENTS PER BOTTLE.

REDINGTON & CO., Aganta, San Francisco. iv8-6m

The Defenders of our Union .-- Correct Photographs of forty-two Defenders of our Union on one card-size 2% by 4 inches. The most popular Carte de Visite yet published. Price 25 cents. No Al-bium should be without one. Copyright secured. THREE THOUSAND CARD FHOTOGRAPHS of dis-tionulable account the increase and beautions of dis-MORISON, SON & HOYT, No. 35 Murray and 60 Church streets, tinguished persons—the largest and best assortment in t e State. Price—25 cents each. Sent by mall to any address on receipt of the price in coln or stamps. LAWRENCE & HOUSEWORTH, jy21-1m No. 687 Clay street, Ban Francisco.

What folly to continue in such a state of nervous excitement and debility as to be un able to sleep or rest sufficient for wearied nature to re mperate, when there is such a friend as WATTS coperate, when there is such a friend as WATTS' NERVOUS ANTIDOTE to step in and lay its hand on the sufferer and give relief! If they can sleep they will do well. All nervous disorders are removed, such as old Nervous Headaches, Inflammatory libeumatism, Melancholy, Irregularities, Debliity, etc., etc. And many are the long standing cases of aches and paine that, after defying the power of medical skill and all other remedies, have willed before this so justly called MEDICAL WONDER OF THE AGE-Watts' Nervous Antidote. For sale by all Druggists. We recommend a trial at least of one bottle. jy17-im

-----Military Goods,

Regalia for all Orders, Flags, Banners, etc.

The only regular manufacturer and importer in the state. D. NORCROSS, Ato. Masonio Temple, No. 6 Post st., San Francisco.

Trimmings, Hosiery, Worsteds, etc. Full assortment of every description. Mrs. RO33, Masonic Temple No. 5 Montgomery ription. Mrs. D. NOR. Sar Francisco

Babies! Babies!! Babies!!!-The nly place in California to get a GOOD PICTURE of CHILDREN, is at BEALS' GALLERY. If you do not

believe it, ask the ladies of Sacramento where they got their children taken. Mr. Beals is the only person in California that can take the Likenesses of Sick and Deceased Persons with success. His Rooms are 115 J street, between Fourth and Fifth, Sacramento. iy14

E. L. RIPLEY & CO.,

MPORTERS OF MUSIC AND MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS,

101 J street, opposite the St. George Hotel. SACRAMENTO. ROMAN and ITALIAN STRINGS. Orders from the

country promptly filled. Music sent by mail to any part of the State for about one cent per copy. Agents for WILLIAMS & ORVIS' SEWING MA-CHINES. jy7-1mSp

HOTEL FOR SALE OR TO LET. LOGAN HOUSE, LINCOLN.

The above named Hotel is for sale or to ren on very liberal terms. For particulars apply to the Proprietor on the premises, or to the Agent of the Cali-

fornia Stage Company at Sacramento, or ad A. MILLS. jy80-3p

THOMAS & ANDERSON. DENTISTS.

79 J Street, bet, 3d and 4th. Particular attention paid to the PRE-SERVATION OF THE NATURAL TEETH, and the various styles of ARTIFICIAL DENTURES constructed in the most approved manner. NO INDUCEMENTS OFFERED IN LOW PRICED OFERATIONS. jy7-1p1m jy7-1pim

LULL, ROSS & CO., I CLOTHS AND WALL PAPER, OIL Nos. 115 and 117 J street, Between Fourth and Fifth, Sacramento. UPHOLSTERERS AND PAPER-HANGERS; PICTURE FRAMES MADE AND GILT [jy11-1m3p

SUCCESSORS TO JENAS G. CLARK Nos. 49 and 51 Fourth street, between J and E, SACRAMENTO. DIRECT IMPORTERS, A Manufacturers, Wholesale and Retail Dealers in A A FURNITURE AND BEDDING. They respectfully call the attention of all those about furnishing Hotels, Offices, Private Dwellings, etc., etc., to their large and superior stock. TO THE TRADE. TO THE TRADE. We are now having, as heretofore, all our leading Goods manufactured to our own orders, for Cash, by the most celebrated manufacturers in the Eastern States and New York city, which enables us to sell the VERY BEST ARTICLES at the rates charged by San Fran-cisco houses for the trash usually shipped to that mar-ket. GRIMES & FELTON, 49 and 51 Fourth street, next St. George Hotek jy10-1mSp DR. WM. HALL'S TO CONSUMP-TIVES .-- Every suffer-BALSAM er from Consumption, in CURES ALL DISEASES whatever stage, should try DR. WM. HALL'S OF THE BALSAM FOR THE LUNGS LUNGS, and prove to AND his own satisfaction that THROAT. this disease can be cured, even if the symptoms are very discouraging. This Medicine acts like a charm in subduing the Cough, and restoring health to the whole system. REDINGTON & CO., Wholesale Agents, 416 and 418 Front street, San Francisco. jy16-1m3p. DR. BURTON'S BALSAMIC COMPOUND .- FOR THE SPEEDY AND RADICAL CURE OF DISEASES OF THE URINARY ORGANS. This is a remedy which requires no sesistance; it performs its duty quickly and thoroughly, leaving no injurious effect either to the constitution or to the parts affected. It is the result of long experience and close observation in a great number of cases, and has been invariably successful where other medicines or treat-ment have failed, thus proving itself to be a remedy long required by the public.

STRAYED OF STOLEN-From the subscriber, near El Dorado, in Calaveras county, on the night of July 29, 1662, THREE MARE MULES, one a bay of medium size, branded 25 on left shoulder and left hip, with windgall on the right hock. One a black mule, medium size, with Spanish brand on the left shoulder, two shot (easily felt by rubbing the hand over the skin) on left hip about six inches below the root of the tail. PRICE-\$1 PER BOTTLE. For sale by Druggists everywhere, One brown mule, of small size, branded with Spanish brand on the left shoulder, very much marked by the bollar. One OHESTNUT SORREL HORSE, small, pony

built, blac frace, welld of right eye cut off, Spaniah brand on left shoulder. I will give \$300 for the recovery of the stock and de-tection of the thief, or will pay a liberal reward for the recovery of the stock alone. El Dorado, Calaveras county, Aug. 1st. a4-im3p 1723-1mSp NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC. - CLOS-ING OF THE ST. GEORGE HOTEL, Saturday, buy 26, and REOPENING OF THE ORLEANS HOTEL,

NOTICE.

NOTION: OFFICE OF THE AMADOR AND NEVADA WAGON ROAD COMPANY.-The Am-ador and Nevada Wagon Road Company want imme-diately, in addition to their present number, ONE HUN-DRED AND FIFTY MEN, to work on their Road lead-ing from Antelspe Springs to Hope Valley. GOOD WAGES will be paid in CASH. Apply at the office of the Company in Volcano, or to the Sumerintandent on the works.

Apply at the office of the Company Apply at the office of the Company the Superintendent on the works. JAMES M. HANFORD, Secretary. 44-565p

Callers always welcome.

244



(Formerly Ambrose's) All kinds of Pictures Cheaply and Neatly Excented.

85-3n

FOR NEVADA TERRITORY.

for full particulars see bills which will be circulated in each of the respective places. a4-8t3p* C. H. AVRES, Manager. DAVID 5. ROSS.

ALPHONSE DENNERY & BRO., 162 J street, above Sixth, N. WALTERS. 244

DAVID S. ROSS.

[jy11-1m3p

lured.

Č.

In every description of FINE CHINA, GLASSWARE, WILL EXHIBIT AT CARSON CETY, W SILVER CITY, VIRGINIA CITY, GOLD HILL, DAYTON, OPHIR and other places in the Territory, the GREAT PANTECNATHECA OF TRAVELS IN EUROPE AND AMERICA, Illustrated with Five Spien-did Panormas

Sole Agent for the Pacific coast,

ond street, between J and K

This well known Hotel, situated in the most conven

link well known hotel, studted in the most conven-lent and central location in Sacramento for the travel-ing public, having undergone a most thorough and com-plete renovation, newly furnished and carpeted through-aut, will be opened on SATURDAY, JULY 26th, for the reception of guests. jy22-lmSp GEORGE NEWCOMB, Proprietor.

HOSE! HOSE!

LEATHER HOSE

Of every description. This Hose is made of SELECTED LEATHER; every care is taken to render it durable, and only the BEST QUALITY OF HOSE is manufac-

M. M. COOK, NO. 215 FRONT STREET. SAN FRANCISCO, Man-ufacturer and Desler in LEATHER, is

CHARLES LANGLEY.

809 Commercial street, near Front,

Wholesale Druggist,

San Francisco.

jy21-1m3p

And an endless variety of CROCKERY, PLATED GOODS, etc. - Country customers are particularly in-GOODS. vited to call. jy16-1min

MILITARY GOODS.

EMBROIDERY, SWORDS, BELTS, SASHES, etc. Importer and Manufac-turer of REGALIA, BANNERS, FLAGS, MIL-and all Goeds required by Societies, Military and Civice Processions, T. RODGERS JOINSON, Old Kellow' Hall Ruch strand Odd Fellows' Hall, Bush street, One door below Kearny, San Francisco jy16-1m3p STRAYED ON SUNDAY, JU-LY 27th, a small YELLOW TERRIER DOG green leather coller. The finder will be suitably re-warded by leaving him at this office, jy 28